
 

IFB 25-13 One-Year Fuel Supply Q&A - 1 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SUBJECT: ONE-YEAR SUPPLY ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL & 
UNLEADED GASOLINE 

  
DATE: JULY 10, 2025 

  
PROPOSAL NO.: 25-13 

  
PROPOSAL DUE: JULY 15, 2025 TIME: 11:00 A.M. C.T. 

MATA’S RESPONSES FOLLOW IN BOLD 

QUESTION 1 

Just to clarify, we are able to email the bid submittal directly to you instead of mailing? 

Yes, as noted in Section A, 4.5 Bidders shall submit an original of their respective 
bid to abest@matatransit.com.  

QUESTION 2 

Will there be an opportunity to listen to the bid opening via Teams, Zoom, Conference Call, 
etc.? 

There will be nothing to read aloud besides the name of the vendors who submitted 
documentation to participate in the daily price quotes, that will lead to contract 
award.  

QUESTION 3 

When is the anticipated award date 

As noted in Section B, 1.2, (2), MATA will receive daily diesel and gasoline prices 
daily during July 24, 2025 – October 15, 2025, from board approved vendors.  MATA 
is at liberty to award contract(s) (lock in prices) at any time during that period for 
fixed quantities. 

QUESTION 4 

When will bid tabulations be provided after the bid opening? 

There will be no bid tabulations, vendors are only submitting Section C 
certifications, the diesel form from Section B and the business questionnaire in the 
appendix.  

mailto:abest@matatransit.com
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QUESTION 5 

Is this an annual bid or are there renewal options? 

Fuel is an annual contract.  MATA recognizes the volatility of the fuel market and will 
only lock in a yearly price.  

QUESTION 6 

Will a truck pump be required for the gasoline above ground tank?  

a. Will this tank require any special fittings? 

No 

QUESTION 7 

Is there a cetane minimum? 

No 

QUESTION 8 

What is your preferred method of payment (check, ACH, EFT, other)? 

MATA makes payment through check.  

QUESTION 9 

Will the DBE paperwork be required to be completed since there is no DBE goal? 

All documents from Section C must be submitted, if the certification does not apply 
just write N/A.   

QUESTION 10 

Are there any lab testing requirements? 

No 

QUESTION 11 

Is an additive required (ex: winter)? 

As noted in Section B, Technical Specifications, Item 1 – Diesel Fuel, “A B5 blend or 
approved additive package must be included” 

QUESTION 12 

Is there a separate attachment for the Bid Price Form that will be provided? 
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See the answer to question 3.  There is no bid form. 

QUESTION13 

Are we to provide 5 additional references (current contracts) from page 56 of the General 
Contract Provisions along with the 3 references for completed projects? 

No, only three references are required.  The 5 would come into play if references 
were not requested in Section A or B.  

QUESTION 14 

Are MSDS sheets required to be sent with bid submittal? 

Yes 

QUESTION 15 

Please provide prior bid tabulations for the supply of gasoline and diesel. 

Please see the answer to question 12 and 3.  There are no previous bid tabulations, 
however our previous contracted cost for diesel was $2.3730 /gallon and gasoline 
$2.2200 / gallon.  

QUESTION 16 

Please provide the most recent invoice and BOL/delivery ticket example of gasoline and 
diesel. 

See the attached.  

QUESTION 17 

Who is the current fuel supplier for MATA? 

MATA’s current fuel suppliers are Petroleum Trader and Colonial Oil 

QUESTION 18 

Will the Biodiesel producer certification page need to be completed and submitted with the 
bid or would this only be required if successful bidder? 

Yes, this form will need to be included with your certification submission. 

QUESTION 19 

if non-bio diesel would be accepted as the Memphis area fuel terminals are phasing out 
their supplies of B5 bio-diesel. 
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We require B5 Bio-Diesel 

QUESTION 20 

We would like to confirm that email submissions are accepted this bid, item 4.5 states that 
bid is to be securely sealed and labeled with the included label. 

See the answer to question 1. 

QUESTION 21 

Please confirm that this bid can be emailed as the only form of submittal, rather than 
mailing. 

See the answer to question 1. 

QUESTION 22 

Who is your current vendor? 

See the answer to question 17. 

QUESTION 23 

Please provide a current gas and (or) diesel invoice. 

See the attached.  

QUESTION 24 

Please provide a current gas and (or) diesel Bill of Lading. 

See the attached.  

QUESTION 25 

Will winter diesel additive be required? 

NO 

QUESTION 26 

What months do you require winter diesel/winter additive? 

NO 
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QUESTION 27 

Do the sites have telemetry systems for tank monitoring for keep full management? 

Yes 

QUESTION 28 

Will you guarantee the gallons locked in? 

(ANSWER HERE) Yes 

QUESTION 29 

Will you allow pricing to float with the NYMEX until the time of the lock in? 

(ANSWER HERE) Yes 

QUESTION 30 

How will the vendor be notified to lock the fixed / hedged price? 

Vendors will be notified via email to lock in pricing.  

QUESTION 31 

Would you consider changing the language about termination for convenience? 

MATA will not change language about termination.  MATA very rarely cancels 
contracts such as this for convenience.  

QUESTION 32 

If MATA doesn’t lift all of the monthly gallons under the fixed NYMEX price, will they pay 
the vendor the remaining balance? 

We will use the fuel 

QUESTION 33 

Can a vendor pull their fixed / hedged price proposal upon notice of award due to 
unfavorable market changes? 

Once a price has been locked in and a contract executed, prices cannot be “pulled”.  
MATA will receive pricing each day and will “lock in” as it best suits MATA.  

QUESTION 34 

What was the winning fixed diesel rate per gallon for the current accepted bid? 
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See the answer to question 15. 

 
















